

AMENDED IN SENATE SEPTEMBER 11, 2013

AMENDED IN SENATE JUNE 19, 2013

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE—2013–14 REGULAR SESSION

**ASSEMBLY BILL**

**No. 10**

---

---

**Introduced by Assembly Member Alejo**  
*(Principal coauthor: Assembly Member John A. Pérez)*  
*(Principal coauthor: Senator Steinberg)*

December 3, 2012

---

---

An act to amend Section 1182.12 of the Labor Code, relating to wages.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

AB 10, as amended, Alejo. Minimum wage: annual adjustment.

Existing law requires that, on and after January 1, 2008, the minimum wage for all industries be not less than \$8.00 per hour.

This bill would increase the minimum wage, on and after ~~January 1, July 1, 2014~~, to not less than ~~\$8.25~~ \$9 per hour. The bill would further increase the minimum wage, on and after January 1, ~~2015, 2016~~, to not less than ~~\$8.75 per hour, on and after January 1, 2016~~, to not less than \$9.25 per hour, on and after January 1, 2017, to not less than \$9.50 per hour, and on and after January 1, 2018, to not less than \$10 per hour.

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.  
State-mandated local program: no.

*The people of the State of California do enact as follows:*

- 1 SECTION 1. Section 1182.12 of the Labor Code is amended
- 2 to read:

1 1182.12. Notwithstanding any other provision of this part, on  
2 and after ~~January 1~~, *July 1*, 2014, the minimum wage for all  
3 industries shall be not less than ~~eight~~ *nine* dollars and ~~twenty-five~~  
4 ~~cents~~ ~~(\$8.25)~~ *(\$9)* per hour, *and* on and after January 1, ~~2015~~,  
5 ~~2016~~, the minimum wage for all industries shall be not less than  
6 ~~eight dollars and seventy-five cents~~ *(\$8.75)* per hour, on and after  
7 ~~January 1, 2016~~, the minimum wage for all industries shall be not  
8 less than ~~nine dollars and twenty-five cents~~ *(\$9.25)* per hour, on  
9 and after January 1, ~~2017~~, the minimum wage for all industries  
10 shall be not less than ~~nine dollars and fifty cents~~ *(\$9.50)* per hour,  
11 and on and after January 1, ~~2018~~, the minimum wage for all  
12 industries shall be not less than ten dollars *(\$10)* per hour.

O